

TODAY IS
MONDAY, DECEMBER 10, 2018
REGULAR Schedule:
2, 3, RECESS,
4, 5, LUNCH, 6

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY END OF LUNCH AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOjon_shigaki@notes.k12.hi.us

DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46. If no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

Student Showcase: Lahainaluna High School will be holding its first annual Showcase of Student Work on December 12, Wednesday from 2 - 4 PM at Hale Pa`ina (cafe). The Showcase will provide an opportunity for students and teachers to share what they have been learning the first semester of this school year. Please come, our community is invited.

8th grade parent night venue change: If you know any parents of current 8th graders at Lahaina Intermediate or Sacred Hearts, please let them know that the venue of the meeting has changed from the library to the cafeteria this Thursday, December 13th at 6pm. Mahalo!

TO ALL VARSITY FOOTBALL PLAYERS: If your family or friends would like to attend the football banquet, please see Ms. Kristy to purchase tickets. We have a limited amount of tickets available for purchase.

Congratulations to Josh Tihada as he was named as co-MIL Offensive Players of The Year and Apakasi Felemi who was named MIL Defensive Player of the Year. Other Lunas who was named to the 1st team MIL were: Offensive Lineman Tausinga Hafoka, Offensive Lineman Ikaika Viela, Offensive Lineman Taai Galoia, Offensive Lineman Joshua McCoy, Defensive Lineman Tuipulotu Lai, Defensive Lineman Elijah Oliveira-Kalalau, Linebacker Nyles Pokipala-Waiohu, Linebacker Etuati Storer, and Defensive Back Kaihulali Casco. For more information, check our school website.

<u>Come and support our Jazz Band</u> as they will be performing at the Lahaina Cannery Mall on Thursday, Leilani's on the Beach on Friday, and the Outlets of Maui on Saturday. All times are 6pm to 7pm and its free!

Order your 2019 Yearbook: If you want to purchase a yearbook for \$50 come to the SAC Office to pay before the price goes up in December. If you want to purchase a whole page in the yearbook for yourself or with your group of your friends come to the SAC Office for more information. Buy online @ www.yearbookordercenter.com

CLUB CHATTER:

Anime Club: Just a reminder that anime night is this Friday, December 14th from 3pm to 9pm at the music building. Permission forms are available to pick up during morning recess or lunch at Hale Puke K-11. Don't forget to that our meeting is this Friday and buy your gift. Arigatou!

SPORTS SHORTS

On Friday, our swim and dive team made their debut by placing in the top 3 in several events: Girls 100 freestyle: Hailey Bogar 3rd place, 100 backstroke: Isabella Omura 3rd place, 400 freestyle relay: LHS 2nd place. For the boys, 50 freestyle: Kendall Beam 1st place and Jordan Beam 3rd place. 100 butterfly: Kendall Beam 1st place, 100 freestyle: Jordan Beam 3rd place, 100 backstroke: Jordan Beam 1st place, Koa Arnold 2nd place, and Max Cherry 3rd place, 400 freestyle relay (team of Jordan Beam, Kai Claydon, Koa Arnold and Kendall Beam 1st place)

On Saturday for the girls: 200 freestyle: Ryli Cherry 2nd place and Hailey Bogar 3rd place, 100 butterfly: Hailey Bogar 1st place and Ryli Cherry 3rd place. For the boys, 200 medley relay: LHS 2nd place, 200 freestyle: Jordan Beam 1st place and Koa Arnold 3rd place, 200 Individual Medley: Kendall Beam 2nd place, 100 butterfly: Jaden Yip 1st place and Jordan Beam 2nd place.

Come and support our girls varsity basketball team as they face Maui High on Tuesday, December 11th 7pm at Jimmie H. Greig Gymnasium. On Wednesday, December 12th our girls soccer team seeks their first victory of the season as they face Maui High 5pm and our boys varsity soccer team makes their debut versus Maui High 7pm. Both games are at Sue D Cooley Stadium.

BREAKFAST/SNACK: PIZZA BAGEL, MIXED FRUIT, AND ORANGE JUICE. LUNCH: CHICKEN PATTY SANDWICH, CURLY FRIES, SALAD, SEASONAL FRUIT, AND WHOLE GRAIN BUN.. CAFETERIA MONITORS: report 30 minutes before lunch. Failure to report may result in detention hours. TODAY'S MONITORS ARE: Gaillea Rendon, Daniela Rico, Kaleila Rodriguez-Kenolio, and Abraham Rodriguez. Tuesday's monitors are: Mike Rodriguez, Jordan Rogers, Leonardo Rojas, and Emiliano Romano Hernandez.